Khanchna (LKK Auto)

From: Khanchna (LKK Auto)

Sent: Friday, 5 July 2019 10:27 AM

To: Claims Dept of CTI; Alfred Toh; Chong Boon Sen

Cc: Admin A

Subject: [MANDATE REQUEST]- Accident Involving SLM894B (Ol : CTI - TBA) and GBG9505R (TP
:LKK REF - CC6/CTI19005694/Aeb3 ) on 28.03.2019

Attachments: EMAIL TO Ol.pdf; LKK Inspection Report.pdf; LKK REINSPECTION PHOTOS.pdf; LKK

SURVEY REPORT.pdf; TP LOD.pdf; LKK SURVEY PHOTOS.pdf

Tracking: Recipient Delivery
Claims Dept of CTI
Alfred Toh

Chong Boon Sen

Admin A

olivialau@Ikkauto.com Delivered: 5/7/2019 10:27 AM
Meikwan@lkkauto.com Delivered: 5/7/2019 10:27 AM
shupei@lkkauto.com Delivered: 5/7/2019 10:27 AM

Your ref : Please advice (SLM894B)
Our ref : CC6/CTI119005694/Akb3s2

Dear Sirs,

We refer to the above matter.

This is a 3 vehicle chain collision, our Insured is the second vehicle. We are of the opinion that BOLA scenario 28 is
applicable for this matter. We did clarify with insured the nature of the accident and he's aware that NCD (if any) would
be withheld pending for final allocation of liability in settlement.

We seek your approval to offer repairer “SM AUTOMOTIVE" at $ 4,078.00 (all-in).

The summary is as follows: -

Amount Claimed Amount Revised

1. Cost of Repairs (with GST) S 26,259.15 S 4,500.00
2. Loss of Use (5 days x $ 150.00) S 750.00 S 500.00 (5days x $100.00)
3. LTA Search Fee S 7.45 S 7.45
Total $27,016.60 $ 5,007.45

Enclosed here with all the relevant documents for your perusal.

For your approval please.

Thank you.



Best Regards,

Khanchna| Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

DID: 6841 2360| email: Khanchna@lkkauto.com | Fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)




